
1

Notice of Hearing
Contact Officer: Ron Schrieber

Tel: 01235 422524

E-mail: ron.schrieber@southandvale.gov.uk

Date: 23 February 2017

Website: http://www.southoxon.gov.uk

A meeting of the Licensing Panel
will be held on 
MONDAY 13 MARCH 2017 AT 2.30 PM
in MEETING ROOM 1, 135 EASTERN AVENUE, 
MILTON PARK, MILTON, ABINGDON OX14 4SB

to consider the following matter:
the relevant representations received in connection with an application for:
a variation of the premises licence for The Falcon, 1 Thame Park 
Road, Thame, Oxfordshire, OX9 3JA.
under the Licensing Act 2003.

The report of the Head of Legal and Democratic Services, information submitted by 
the licence holder, and copies of the relevant representations are attached to this 
notice and are available to view on the council’s website.

Any three members of the of the council’s Licensing Acts Committee can form the 
Licensing Panel. The membership is expected to be:

Stefan Gawrysiak David Nimmo-Smith Ian White

Alternative formats of this publication are available on request.  
These include large print, Braille, audio, email and easy read. For 
this or any other special requirements (such as access facilities) 
please contact the officer named on this agenda.  Please give as 
much notice as possible before the meeting.

Public Document Pack

http://ww2.southoxon.gov.uk/gw/webpub?merge=CommDocList&action=Library.Search&Library.queryField=SUBJECT&Library.queryId=sodc.docaccesspo1.public&Library.queryText=LicensingPanel_130911&Library.queryCount=50


2

1 Election of Chairman  

2 Declarations of Interest  

3 Procedure  (Pages 3 - 8)

4 Application for a variation of the premises licence for The 
Falcon, 1 Thame Park Road, Thame, Oxfordshire, OX9 3JA.  
(Pages 9 - 72)

To consider the Head of Legal and Democratic Services’ report

MARGARET REED

Head of Legal and Democratic Services



SOUTH OXFORDSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL

LICENSING ACT 2003

LICENSING ACTS PANEL – PROTOCOL AND PROCEDURE

1.0 Introduction

1.1 This protocol and procedure has been adopted by the council’s Licensing Acts 
Committee in order to ensure that all meetings are carried out in accordance with the law 
and all parties receive a fair hearing. 

1.2 For the purposes of this protocol and procedure the following terms have the meanings 
assigned to them:-

(a) “the Act” means the Licensing Act 2003.
(b) “the parties” means all persons to whom a notice of hearing has been given.
(c) “the regulations” means the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 as 

amended.
(d) “exempt information” means those categories of information set out in Schedule 

12A to the Local Government Act 1972 as amended.

1.3 This document has been prepared having regard to the statutory provisions contained in 
the Act, the Regulations, the Guidance issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, 
Media and Sport (latest version issued June 2013) and the LACORS Guidance for Local 
Authorities dated March 2005.

2.0 The licensing objectives and statement of policy

2.1 The Act sets out four licensing objectives which are fundamental to the decision making 
of the panel.  The licensing objectives are follows:-

(a) The prevention of crime and disorder.
(b) Public safety.
(c) The prevention of public nuisance.
(d) The protection of children from harm.

2.2 Any application or licensing matter which comes before a panel will be treated on its own 
merits having regard to the following issues:-

(a) The promotion of the four licensing objectives.
(b) The council’s statement of licensing policy.
(c) The most recent guidance issued by the Secretary of State for Culture, Media and 

Sport.
(d) The merits of the application and the representations received from the parties.

Page 3



3.0 Before the hearing

3.1 The council has a duty to hold a hearing within a timescale specified in the regulations.  
In most cases the timescale is 20 working days calculated from the end of the relevant 
representation period.  However, there are other cases where the timescale is shorter 
ranging from between 5 and 10 working days depending on the nature of the case in 
question.  The council will ensure adequate notice is given to the parties involved.

3.2 The council will send all parties a notice of hearing giving details of the date, time and 
venue for the panel meeting.  This notice will normally be sent giving at least 10 working 
days’ notice of the hearing, although in some cases a shorter notice period is required.

3.3 The council will use its reasonable endeavours to email the notice to any of the parties 
who consent to that approach but shall also send the notice and the accompanying 
documents by first class post in every case.

3.4 The notice of hearing will normally be accompanied by an agenda, together with a report 
from the licensing officer which shall set out the details of the case.  

3.5 The sub-committee will take into account the party response forms when considering the 
procedure to be adopted at the hearing. 

4.0 The panel

4.1 The membership of the panel has been determined as set out in the decision of the 
Licensing Acts Committee.

4.2 Members will only be permitted to take part in determining a case if they have been 
present throughout the whole hearing and have no conflict of interest in the matter.

4.3 The quorum is 3 members who shall determine any issue by a simple majority of votes.  
If the votes are tied the chairman of the panel will have a second or casting vote.

5.0 Hearing - general principles

5.1 The parties have the right to attend the hearing and to be assisted or represented by any 
person (whether legally qualified or not) such as a relative, friend, their solicitor or 
counsel.

5.2 The parties will be entitled to address the members of the panel at the hearing and 
question any other party if given permission to do so by the panel.  They will also be able 
to provide further information in support of their case on any points upon which the 
council has sought further clarification or explanation. 

5.3 Each party will have a maximum of 20 minutes to make their representations and present 
their evidence unless there are some exceptional reasons to justify a longer period.

5.4 There is a presumption that any hearing will take place in public so that the sub-
committee’s decisions can be made in an accountable and transparent way, but on 
occasions it may be necessary to exclude the public and members of the press if the 

Page 4



sub-committee considers that it is in the public interest to do so.  Members will consider 
that matter having regard to any exempt information which may need to be disclosed by 
any of the parties during the hearing.

5.5 If any party does not attend or are not represented at the hearing then the panel may 
take the following action:

(a) When a party informs the council that they do not intend to attend or be 
represented at the hearing the panel will proceed in their absence unless it is in 
the public interest to adjourn the hearing to a new date.  For example, if the 
council is informed a person cannot attend due to unforeseen personal 
circumstances such as illness, then the panel may adjourn the hearing to a new 
date.

(b) If any party fails to inform the council whether they intend to attend or be 
represented at a hearing then it is likely the panel will proceed in their absence 
unless there are exceptional circumstances making it necessary in the public 
interest to adjourn the hearing to a new date.

(c) Where the hearing proceeds in the absence of any party the panel will consider 
their representations or documentation contained in the list of documents.

5.6 If for any reason the hearing is adjourned to a new date the council will notify all parties 
of the new date, time and place of the adjourned hearing.

5.7 Late representations and evidence will only be considered by the panel with the 
agreement of all the parties present at the hearing.

5.8 The panel has the right to exclude any parties disrupting the hearing but will allow any 
excluded party to submit any information in writing which they would have given to the 
panel had they not been required to leave.

5.9 The panel will be assisted and advised by one of the council’s solicitors or legal advisers 
and a democratic services officer will also be present to assist the members in providing 
a record of proceedings.  

5.10 The licensing officer from the council will also be at the hearing to present a report and to 
offer advice and expertise based upon their professional knowledge of the application but 
without making any recommendations.    

Page 5



6.0 Hearing procedure

6.1 Election of chair - the panel will elect a chairman for the hearing (if not previously 
appointed) in the presence of the parties.

6.2 Welcome and introductions - the chairman will open the meeting, introducing the 
members of the panel and officers to the parties and then invite the parties or their 
respective representatives to introduce themselves.

6.3 Outlining the procedure – the chairman will then outline the nature of the application, the 
decisions to be taken and the procedure to be followed.  If there are any preliminary 
issues made in any of the party response forms, those issues will be addressed and 
determined at this stage.

6.4 Licensing officer’s report – the hearing will begin with a presentation by the council’s 
licensing officer who will outline the application, any relevant representations received 
and deal with all policy and statutory guidance matters by reference to their report.  
members of the panel may then ask any relevant questions of the licensing officer.

6.5 The parties’ cases – the chairman will invite the respective parties to present their cases 
in the following order:

(a) the applicant

(b) each responsible authority

(c) each interested party

(d) the licence holder if not the applicant

and on each occasion the cases will be dealt with in the following way:

(a) the relevant party shall address the panel and present any witnesses within the 
time limit allowed by the panel

(b) members can then ask relevant questions

(c) the licensing officer may also ask relevant questions through the chairman of the 
panel

(d) although there is no intention to allow parties to cross-examine others, they may 
ask relevant questions through the chairman.

6.6 Final submissions – each party will be given the opportunity by the chairman to 
summarise their respective cases if they wish for a maximum period of 5 minutes each.  
Final submission shall be made in the following order:

(a) interested parties

(b) each responsible authority
Page 6



(c) the applicant

(d) the licence holder if not the applicant

6.7 Chairman’s final comments – the chair will invite the parties to state they have had a fair 
opportunity to put their respective cases.  The panel will deal with any issues arising prior 
to retiring to make their decision.

7.0 After the hearing

7.1 At the end of the hearing, the panel will retire or ask everyone apart from its legal adviser 
and democratic services officer to leave the room while the panel considers its decision.  
The panel may call upon its solicitor or legal adviser, and the democratic services officer, 
if it needs legal or procedural advice.

7.2 If the panel wishes to clarify any point which arose during the hearing, it will recall all 
parties even if only one is asked for further explanation.

7.3 When the panel has made its decision, members will return to the room or invite the 
parties back into the room and the chairman will report the decision of the panel to those 
present.

7.4 The chairman will also inform them that a written decision notice explaining the reasons 
behind their decision will be sent to all parties.  The decision notices shall be in a form or 
substantially in the form as set out at the end of this document.

8.0 Record of proceedings

8.1 The democratic services officer shall prepare a record of the panel’s proceedings which 
shall be signed by the chairman of the panel.

8.2 The record of the proceedings shall be retained by the council for a period of at least 6 
years from the date of determination or the disposal of any appeal.

Updated December 2016 

Page 7



Page 8



Licensing Acts Panel

REPORT NO:Report of Head of Legal & Democratic Services
Author: Andrew Thomson, Licensing Officer
Telephone: 01235 422564
Textphone: 18001 01235 422564
E-mail: andrew.thomson@southandvale.gov.uk
To: Licensing Acts Panel
DATE: 13 March 2017

Application for a variation of the 
premises licence for The Falcon, 1 
Thame Park Road, Thame, Oxfordshire, 
OX9 3JA. 

Recommendation

That the panel consider the application to vary the premises licence and the 
representations to the application and decide whether to a) grant the application as 
applied for, b) grant the application with modified conditions or c) reject the 
application in whole or in part.

Purpose of Report

1. To present the facts and relevant representations received in respect of an 
application to vary a premises licence for The Falcon, 1 Thame Park Road, 
Thame, Oxfordshire, OX9 3JA to the Licensing Acts Panel in order that it can 
determine the application under Section 35 of the Licensing Act 2003.

Strategic Objectives 

2. The relevant strategic objective is that of ‘building thriving communities’.

Background

3.1 The Licensing Act 2003 (‘the Act’) established a single integrated scheme for 
licensing premises which are used for the supply of alcohol, regulated 
entertainment, late night refreshment or permission to carry on some or all of 

CONFIDENTIAL

Page 9



these activities. In the Act these activities are referred to collectively as the 
‘licensable activities’.

3.2 Any assessment of licensable activities must consider and promote the four 
licensing objectives:

 the prevention of crime and disorder

 public safety

 the prevention of public nuisance

 the protection of children from harm.

3.3 Licences will normally be granted by the licensing officer under delegated powers 
but in the event of representations being received regarding the grant or variation 
of a premises licence the application is then referred to the Licensing Acts Panel 
to be considered.

3.4 An application has been received to vary the existing premises licence (Appendix 
1). The current licence can be seen at Appendix 2. The original application seeks 
to vary the licence for the provision of late night refreshment, supply of alcohol and 
opening times, as follows:  

Days and times as per original variation application

Licensable Activity Current days and 
times

Proposed days and 
times

Late Night Refreshment Not permitted Sunday – Thursdays
23:00 to 00:30
Fridays and Saturdays
23:00 to 01:30

Supply of Alcohol Monday – Saturday
11:00 – 23:00
Sunday
12:00 – 22:30

Sunday – Thursday
11:00 –00:30
Fridays and Saturdays
11:00 – 01:30

Opening hours Not stated Sunday – Thursday
11:00 – 01:00
Fridays and Saturdays
11:00 – 02:00

3.5 Following consultation with Thames Valley Police the applicant has agreed the 
following conditions be added to the licence:

 That a condition be inserted prohibiting admission to the premises after 
midnight

 Hours for permitted sale of alcohol to be reduced to 00:30

 Premises to be closed by 01:00

These changes to the application have been agreed by the applicant.
Page 10



Dates and times as revised by applicant following discussions with Thames 
Valley Police

Licensable Activity Current days and 
times

Proposed days and 
times

Late Night Refreshment Not permitted Sunday – Thursdays
23:00 to 00:30
Fridays and Saturdays
23:00 to 01:00

Supply of Alcohol Monday – Saturday
11:00 – 23:00
Sunday
12:00 – 22:30

Sunday – Thursday
11:00 – 00:30
Fridays and Saturdays
11:00 – 00:30

Opening hours Not stated Every day
11:00 – 01:00

3.6 No representation has been received from Environmental Protection 

3.7 Forty two representations have been received from other people opposed to the 
proposed variation of the Premises Licence. These are attached at Appendix 3. 

3.8  Five representations in support of the application are attached at Appendix 4.

3.9 The blue notice was checked by licensing officers on 1 February 2017.

Options

4.1 In determining the application the authority must give weight to:

 representations received from Responsible Authorities

 representations received from another person

 the Secretary of State’s guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing 
Act 2003

 the council’s statement of licensing policy and

 the steps necessary to promote the licensing objectives

4.2 In view of the above, the panel is requested to consider the application for the 
variation of the premises licence and decide whether to:

(a) grant the application as applied for,

(b) grant the application with modified conditions or

(c) reject the application in whole or in part

Page 11



Financial Implications

5 Should the applicant or any other person wish to appeal against a decision of the 
council, they may do so to the Magistrates’ Court. The council would incur costs 
should this occur, although the court may decide to award costs if the council’s 
decision was upheld.

Legal Implications

6.1 The Human Rights Act 1998 requires public bodies to ensure everything they do is 
compatible with Convention Rights and makes it unlawful for a public authority to 
act incompatibly with those rights. When determining whether to grant the 
application the panel will be aware of human rights considerations, specifically 
Part 1, Article 6, the right to a fair trial, Part 2 and Article 8 the right to respect for 
private and family life for those making representations.

6.2 The hearing of all applications is subject to the principles of natural justice.

6.3 Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 states, ‘without prejudice to any 
other obligation imposed on it, it shall be the duty of each authority to exercise its 
various functions with due regard to the likely effect of those functions on and the 
need to do all that it reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in its area’.

6.4 Under Schedule 5, Part 1 of the Licensing Act 2003, any person aggrieved by the 
decision in respect of the application may appeal to a Magistrates’ Court within 21 
days of the date of the decision.

Conclusion

7 This report provides information submitted by the applicant, other people and 
responsible authorities. The panel must determine this application with a view to 
promoting the four licensing objectives. It must, having had regard to all the 
relevant objections made and the evidence it hears, a) grant the application as 
applied for, b) grant the application with modified conditions or c) reject the 
application in whole or in part.

Background Papers

None.

Page 12



Appendix 1

Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Appendix 2

Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Appendix 3 (Objectors)

Sally and David Crowe

15 Chinnor Road 

Thame, OX9 3LW 

6th February 2017 

Dear Licensing Officer, South Oxfordshire District Council 

Re: Extended Opening Hours at the Falcon Pub Ref: 4363
We are alarmed by the proposal to extend the licensing hours at the Falcon Pub, 1 
Thame Road, Thame.  We live approximately 250 metres from the pub, and have lived 
in this area for 12 years and know the area well.  We are used to late night ‘Pub traffic’ 
from the centre of town as people make their way home and have noticed an increase 
overall in the noise and disruption on Chinnor Road including fights and people 
shouting at each other.  We have had our front garden vandalised over the years and 
once someone was pushed into the basement recess, leaving behind ID documents 
etc which we handed into the police.  However we are liberal people and recognise 
people’s need to socialise and have fun at the weekend.  
Currently we can hear patrons at the Falcon pub, especially in the summer when 
windows are open and with the smoking ban in place as people smoke and drink 
outside.  This can be noisy at the weekends, but it is acceptable.  What is not 
acceptable is an extension of drinking hours well into the night – especially on 
Thursday and Sunday when most people will be working the next day, including us.  
We still have a son at school and we both work full time.  When did we create a 
culture in the UK whereby people need to drink for that long into the night?  
What would be acceptable to us is a extension of drinking hours until 1am on Friday 
and Saturday and normal licensing hours for Sunday and Friday.  We reject the 
application as it currently stands, it is excessive and unnecessary.
Sincerely 

Mr and Mrs Crowe 

Page 27



Many thanks for the email outlining the amendments. As a neighbour to the pub, these 
changes are still unacceptable and don't address any concerns raised by neighbours 
and nearby residents. 

As the pub is in a residential area and not the town centre, I hope you can understand 
this.

The owners don't wish to attract an unruly element to their pub, but as the town 
centre's hotspot for late drinks is closing down. This will be inevitable I'm afraid. 

I already have to deal with the year round disturbances from the pub and don't wish 
this to go into the early hours of the morning every weekend. Plus an increased 
amount of rubbish being thrown over my fence from pub customers.

Thames valley police have agreed to the amendments but have not addressed the 
drugs problem that has been going on outside the pub for years. I'm sure this will 
continue and nothing will be done to stop the ongoing problem.

I would be grateful if you could look at this case from the neighbour’s perspective 
instead of Hook Norton's profits margin.

Many thanks
Yours sincerely,

Chris Flack.

Page 28



From: Steve Hutchins  aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa                                                                    
Sent: 05 February 2017 18:39
To: Licensing South
Subject: Falcon Pub extended hours :Ref 4363 
 
I am writing to object to the extending of licensing hours of the Falcon Pub, 1 Thame Park Rd, 
Thame OX9 3JA.
I live at 5 Horseshoes Place in close proximity to the pub and already find that the clientele of 
the pub cause disturbance particularly around closing time.
I understand that the pub will have security and CCTV at the pub however that does not stop 
the people leaving the pub causing nuisance in the local area which is already evident.

Currently we observe at the end of our close, disorder, shouting and at times urinating in the 
bushes there.  Cars are also using our private road as parking for the pub which will only get 
worse.

I am extremely concerned that the extending of hours will only lead to worsen conditions for 
us and the local residence including the new residence who will move into the new 
development opposite the service station and they will not get a chance to object to this.

I would like to be clear that I strongly object to the Falcon Pub extended it's licensing hours.

Regards

Stephen Hutchins
aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa
Time Zone: GMT

Page 29



From: Michael Curth < aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa >
Sent: 06 February 2017 14:48
To: Licensing South
Subject: Falcon Pub Thame - Extended Opening Hours 
 
 
To whom it may concern,
 
We live at aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa some 50 yards away from the Falcon pub.
 
To be frank – the pub has a pretty bad reputation and there is quite a lot of nuisance in terms of noise, 
fights, etc. already.
 
We therefore strongly oppose a change in opening hours.
 

 The pub has no garden, so all the action is up front on the street
 To our knowledge other pubs close at 12. The Falcon will therefore attract the very late 

evening crowd and this just spells trouble
 We should keep in mind what Thame stands for – a civilised, safe environment for all citizens 

to enjoy – this change will be detrimental to this vision, of this we are sure
 
Kind regards
 
Josefina Guzian & Michael Curth
 
 

Michael Curth
Managing Director
 
aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa

 

Page 30



Mr. Gavin Bardon and Ms. Liza Lucas
aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa 

Subject:

Objection to granting licensing hours extension to

The Falcon pub,
1 Thame Park Road,
Thame,
Oxfordshire
OX9 3JA.
Dear Sir/Madam,
I'm writing to let you know that both my partner (Liza Lucas) and I object most strongly 
to the current proposal by The Falcon pub to extend its licensing hours.

As we understand it, the proposed licensing hours extension would allow The Falcon 
pub to remain open until 1 AM Sunday through Thursday, and 2 AM on Friday and 
Saturday. We regard this as completely unacceptable given the increased noise, 
public disorder and potential for crime which will inevitably accompany such an 
extension within an almost entirely residential area.

The Falcon pub is situated directly next to a complex road junction which often sees 
vehicles accelerating to high speeds, especially late at night or in the early hours when 
the road is relatively calm. Consequentially, vehicles tend to pass outside The Falcon 
at speeds of 40+ MPH at all times of day or night.
Additionally, you (as South Oxfordshire District Council) recently granted planning 
permission for homes aimed purely at retiring and elderly people to be built upon the 
site previously occupied by Thame Service Station (1 Chinnor Road, Thame, 
Oxfordshire OX9 3LN). The first of these 'retirement' properties is nearing completion 
and tenants will be moving in within the next few months.

An extension to The Falcon's licensing hours is certain to bring psychological stress 
and anxiety to an already vulnerable portion of our community, not to mention 
ourselves as long-time residents of Park Terrace who's property backs on to The 
Falcon's.
In summary, I would urge you to reject The Falcon pub's application for licensing 
hours extensions completely on the grounds of our objections detailed above.
Best regards,
Gavin Bardon & Liza Lucas.

Page 31



The Licencing Officer

South Oxon District Council

135 Eastern Ave Milton Park,

Abingdon, Oxon OX14 4SB

7th February, 2017

Dear Sirs,
Licensing Application Ref 4563

The Falcon Pub, 1 Thame Park Road, Thame, Oxon OX9 3JA

We are writing to register our objection to the application for a licensing hours extension to the 
existing premise licence by The Falcon Pub at the above address.

The basis for this opposition is that granting this for these premises will not promote the 
licensing objectives, particularly the prevention of public nuisance, public safety, crime, 
disorder and antisocial behaviour.  We live on Chinnor Road, directly opposite these premises 
and feel that we would be directly affected by this application.

Public Nuisance

1 Thame Park Road lies within a residential area and enabling the premises to sell alcohol 
during the week, Monday – Thursday until 1.00 a.m. and on Fridays and Saturdays until 2.00 
am would be totally detrimental to the wellbeing of the residents who already have to endure 
noise nuisance and some antisocial behaviour, particularly during the summer months, from 
this establishment. 

It has been established practice for the last few years in the summer months for the erection 
of a temporary structure (party tent) to appear at the front of the premises where late night 
revellers can drink and smoke.  It is unclear whether or not planning permission has been 
sought for this, but it certainly adds to the noise and further adds to the necessity of our having 
to keep our windows shut, when we would otherwise keep them open.  This extension of 
licensing hours would only add to this misery. 
Public Safety
Additional traffic, to an already busy junction and corner will have serious public safety 
implications.  Any increase to the licensing hours will attract additional custom. There is no 
parking available on the premises and parked vehicles on the road, very little of which is not 
already restricted with double yellow lines, will constitute an additional hazard and obstruction 
to the approach to the junction with Park Street. 
Crime and Disorder
Police attention to this issue has, we understand, led to a request for CCTV and security 
personnel to be provided in order to address the prevention of crime objective, which we as 
residents nearby, find hardly reassuring.  We are concerned that low-level nuisance, non-
reportable crime, including   shouting, swearing, urination in public and drinking on a public 
highway (already a feature in the summer months) will  occur as a function of this licensing 
hours extension.
In view of the above, we would urge the Licensing Authority to refuse the application. 

Yours faithfully,

John and Susan Durkin, aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa

Page 32



From: Sims, Stuart < aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa >
Sent: 07 February 2017 08:48
To: Licensing South
Subject: REF : 4363 
 
Good Morning,
 
I am writing to object to the application for the Falcon pub in Thame to be allowed to extend its opening 
hours.
 
I live at aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa. Park Street will be the ONLY route from town to the Falcon 
when closing time occurs in the town centre and is therefore likely to be severely 
adversely affected from both customers making their way to the pub and then back 
again at closing time.
 
It seems astonishing to me that this application could be seriously considered. The 
Falcon is slap bang in the middle of a residential area. If there is an obvious need for 
pubs closing this late at night in Thame, then surely it should be focused on the centre 
of town where the number of residential dwellings is considerably fewer.
 
It already gets fairly noisy late at night on Fridays and Saturdays in Park Street as 
people make their way home from the pubs in town. I may not like it, however can 
accept that this is part and parcel of living on an extension of the High Street. This 
proposal, however will increase this type of noise and behaviour exponentially .
 
I’ve looked at the application on the website and the only mitigation the landlord seems 
to be offering is “clear notices will be displayed asking patrons and staff to respect the 
needs of local residents and leave quietly” – this is farcical. 
 
This application will be to the detriment of the hundreds of people living in Park Street 
and the surrounding streets and I would like to object most strongly to you granting it.
 
Best Regards
Stuart Sims
aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa 
 
 
Stuart Sims
aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa

Page 33



From: Katherine Edwards < aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa >
Sent: 06 February 2017 16:21
To: Licensing South
Subject: Comment on license application for The Falcon Pub, Thame 
 
Dear Sir/Madam,

I am writing with reference to the current application to extend the license and 
opening hours of The Falcon Pub at 1, Thame Park Road, Thame, OX9 3JA, premises 
licence number 4363.

I would like to register my objection to this proposal with relation to the licensing 
objectives of the prevention of public nuisance and crime and disorder.

I understand that the current application from the pub involves significantly extending 
their opening hours. I do not think this is reasonable for an establishment that is 
located in an otherwise quiet residential area, away from the High Street, with an 
outside beer garden on the street to the front of the pub.

We have lived next door to the pub (we live in the ‘adjacent building’ noted on the 
license plans, so our front door and windows are within centimetres of the licensed 
area) for a number of years. During this time we have maintained a neighbourly 
relationship, as we understand that the publicans need to make a living and we have 
understood that our proximity to their establishment has meant that some disturbance 
is inevitable.

However, the proposed extension of the opening hours to 0100, Sunday to Thursday 
and 0200 on Friday to Saturday is likely to cause an exacerbation of what currently 
occurs past the point it is reasonable to expect people to tolerate.  This includes  - 

 Disturbance from clientele leaving the pub – shouting/arguing/drunken behaviour.

 Frequent use of the pavement directly outside our house to take phone calls, smoke 
or argue, often including using our living room windowsill as a seating area.

 Use of the area outside of the pub as a beer garden, with speakers playing music. It is 
unrealistic to expect that the publicans are going to be able to stop people using this 
area after 2300, when clearly people will want to be outside to smoke. This area is 
within feet of our property.

 Illegal parking outside the establishment during opening hours (double yellow lines). 
This occurs most days and evenings.

 Taxi cabs sat outside with engines running to collect customers.  This is both a noise 
disturbance and contributes to air pollution.

 The pub hosts a weekly night for a scooter club, who park their scooters outside. 
When leaving at closing time this group are extremely noisy, leaving scooters on idle 
and revving engines. This noise disturbance would be even less acceptable if it 
occurred even later at night.

 Littering – frequently we have beer bottles etc left on our windowsill, and cigarette 
butts on the pavement outside.

Page 34



 On several occasions, we have had to clear vomit from our doorstep or surrounding 
pavement.

I am also extremely concerned that the opening hours would be the latest (by up to 2 
hours) of any public house or bar in Thame for the Sunday to Thursday period. For the 
Friday and Saturday period only one other pub in the town is open until 2am, which is 
notorious in the community for anti-social behaviour.

By extending the opening hours to the latest in Thame it seems highly likely that this 
will change the type of customer coming to the pub, and encourage similar anti-social 
behaviour.

I believe that all the above supports an objection to the license amendment relating to 
the licensing objectives of the prevention of public nuisance and crime and disorder, and 
therefore no extension to the current opening hours of the Falcon Pub is acceptable.

I would appreciate an acknowledgement of this email, and to be kept informed of the 
progress of this application. I will also be sending a copy of this letter by post.

Thank you for your time,

Yours Faithfully,

Mrs Katherine Edwards
aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa

Page 35



From: Nick Weir < aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa >
Sent: 06 February 2017 13:11
To: Licensing South
Subject: Ref: 4363 - Falcon Pub, Thame 
 
Extended opening hours.
As a local resident. The pub is literally round the corner, but we have to cope with the fall out 
at kick out time. I live at aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa. Sheltered accommodation for a variety of 
reasons (vulnerable). It is no secret that we are all over 60 but we are not stupid or 
insensitive.
Underage drinking and the rest is a kind of "rite of passage" but not a "right". Even when i did 
it, a long time ago, I did not bother anyone.
Town centre, but not here.
We will get and an over-spill from the  then  defunct "Black Horse" until 2am Fri/Sat every 
week.
I used to work in the town centre 'till midnight Thur/Fri/Sat. And I had to walk home past that 
pub. Police everywhere.
Not a good idea

Nick

ps I would be interested to see the accounts of the company applying. . My understanding is 
the licencee has to be a fit and proper person. I suggest u investigate this. Why should we 
suffer so that they can make money?

Page 36



From: aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa >
Sent: 07 February 2017 17:08
To: Licensing South
Subject: Falcon Application Ref: 4363 
 
To whom it may concern 

I would like to object to the above mentioned licensing application. 

I live close this pub and am definitely in hearing distance of them. I am very concerned that if they are 
allowed to open until 2am on a Friday and Saturday and 1am every other day the impact will be huge 
and I list my reasons below.

Noise - During the warmer months I can clearly hear conversations being held out the front of the pub. 
This is fine up til 11 or 12 at night but not after that time.

The change in the customers and their behaviour - as the pub in town that would normally 
accommodate the youngsters is closing, they will be looking for another late night venue - screaming, 
shouting, urinating and being sick in the street.

Increased drinking leading to fights, vandalism and theft.

It is such a shame that a small pub in a small town wants to open such long unsociable hours, 
especially a pub that is situated right next to houses and residential homes.

I would appreciate a confirmation that you have received this objection.

With kind Regards

Nina Rowe
aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa

Page 37



THE FALCON PUB, THAME - EXTENDED OPENING HOURS

Helen Pemberton <aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa>
 
Reply|
Wed 08/02, 11:04
Licensing South
DPS/transfer/prem responses
Hello - I have heard that the Falcon pub, which is at the back of my garden, is due to have 
extended opening hours.  I strongly object to this for many reasons: noise level, rowdiness, 
fights, vandalism, residents' safety - not to mention other drunken behaviour like being sick 
on the pavement. There are a few old people around here who would be very distressed by 
this.  They chose to live in this part of Thame precisely because it is away from this kind of 
behaviour.

The Black Horse is closing and that is infamous for drunks late at night - so much so, that it's 
the only pub in Thame that has police and bouncers on the door.  All these people will move 
to The Falcon, which is bad enough in and of itself, but to extend the opening hours on top of 
that will just be a crying shame for this lovely, peaceful and safe part of Thame. 

Please could this application be reconsidered for the sake of the residents of this area in 
Thame - old and young.

Thank you.

Your sincerely,

Helen Pemberton.

Page 38



Page 39



From: J SUPPLE < aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa >
Sent: 08 February 2017 15:17
To: Licensing South
Subject: Objection to the application from the Falcon Public house Thame for Extended opening hours 
 
The Falcon Pub 1 Thame Park Road, Thame, Oxon OX9 3JA

To whom it may concern

I would like to raise an objection to the planned new opening hours of the Falcon Pub. 
I live very close to the pub and already struggle with the noise and parking caused by the Falcon. The planned 
increase in hours will cause me a huge problem. 

 I will find it very difficult to get to sleep at a reasonable time if the pub is granted the planned opening 
hours

 The falcon is on the outskirts of Thame and is surrounded by residential homes

 The parking outside the pub on a very busy junction already causes the residents problems and further 
hours would mean an increase in this and it would be dangerous

 I run a business from my home and it would impact badly on this from the point of view of noise parking 
and nuisance

 I believe there will also be an increase in crimes like car vandalism, drug taking and selling and theft in this 
very residential area

 I also believe that it will cause an increase in public disorder issues and Public nuisance issues 

 with n 5 mins walk from the Falcon there are two areas where elderly residents reside and I think it would 
be unfair to expect them to put up with this too

I apologise for this long email but I would like to raise these points as objections to the applications to its extended 
licencing hours.

Kind regards
Jaqui Supple 
aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa

Page 40



From: Glyn Davies < aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa >
Sent: 05 February 2017 21:23
To: Licensing South
Subject: The Falcon Pub (Ref 4363) 
 
Dear Sir/Madam

With reference to application reference 4363, to extend licensing hours at The Falcon Pub, 1 Thame 
Park Road, Thame, OX9 3JA. We live on Horseshoes Place, Thame, OX9 3LL & feel several aspects of 
the extended hours would have a direct effect on us. 

There is a major issue with parking in the area as things are & this would be worsened by increased 
clientele visiting The Falcon Pub. Horseshoes Place could end being used as an overflow car park 
(there is very little parking at the pub), also cars/taxis dropping off & picking up & using the cut-de-sac 
as a place to turn around. As a none funded road we already have an issue with non residents parking 
here & that will get worse. Vehicles are already parking along Thame Park Road of an evening 
regardless of double yellow lines.

Increased level of public disorder & nuisance could have an effect on households in Horseshoes Place. 
The extended hours will produce more customers in an inebriated condition & their behaviour because 
of this could lead to fighting, damage of property/vehicles & also an increased level of noise in the area. 
Obviously the late license could also lead to issues due to drug use & drug sales. Even with the present 
licensing hours, shouting & screaming is evident from Chinnor/Thame Park Road at closing time at 
weekends. 

This is a quiet part of Thame, already we see the trail of empty beer bottles, rubbish & vomit leading 
from the town centre over a weekend, it should not be extended to this area. The road junction of 
Thame Park Road & Chinnor Road is very adjacent to The Falcon Pub & there would be concerns of all 
these people at throwing out time at a busy junction. 

Whilst I understand pubs want to increase their revenue, it shouldn't be at the expense of the local 
community.. This not only has an effect on the present property's but also the retirement property 
currently being built. The extension of hours would be better suited to one of the six plus Town Centre 
Pubs which has no effect on residential areas. 

Yours sincerely.

Glyn & Stephanie Davies

Page 41



Olivia Munden < aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa >
 
|
Wed 08/02, 17:00
Licensing South;
aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa DPS/transfer/prem responses
You forwarded this message on 08/02/2017 17:21
To Licensing Officer,

We live at aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa in Thame just around the corner from the Falcon pub. We have 
concerns about the latest proposal of extended opening hours for several reasons:

1. Increased noise levels in a residential area until the early hours. The Falcon pub is not in the centre of 
town
2. Increased amounts of people coming from town to this residential area to access what could be the 
only late hours pub in Thame (if rumours of Black Horse closing are true)
3. Danger to drivers and pedestrians if large amounts of people spill out on to the pavement on a main 
road/difficult junction

We are keen for the above reasons that the extended hours proposal doesn't get approved.

aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa
Mr and Mrs Neville 

Sent from my iPhone

Page 42



ADAM Simcox aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa

 
|
Sun 12/02, 19:17
Licensing South
DPS/transfer/prem responses
Hi 

I am writing this email in objection of the proposed extended opening hours of the Falcon pub, 
1 Thame park Road, OX9 3JA

The pub is situated outside of town and will increase the traffic of inebriated people both going 
and coming past my house. I feel this will only increase crime and public nuisance to an 
already problematic area. 

Not forgetting the retirement village that is in construction almost next door to the pub! Come 
and run the clock out next to a load of drunk people and public disorder! Well thought out plan, 
i think not. 

Page 43



 License objection Falcon Public House

Cliff Newcomb aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa

 
|
Mon 13/02, 09:55
Licensing South
DPS/transfer/prem responses
To; The Licensing Officer
South Oxfordshire District Council
135 Eastern Avenue, Milton Park
Abingdon OX14 4SB
 
In reference to the licensing application:
The Falcon Pub, 1 Thame Rd Oxon OX9 3JA
 
Dear sir of madam,
I am a resident that is living in the immediate vicinity of the Falcon Pub.
I live at aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa, which I would estimate is less than 200 yards away from the pub on 
the main route to and from the town centre.
 
I am writing to you to formally express my concerns and objections for the granting of a late license to 
the falcon. My points and objections are as follows:
 

         Park Street currently suffers from more than its ‘fair share’ of noise and disruption at night, 
especially at weekends when late night drinkers shout abuse, scream and fight on their way to 
wherever they are going after a night in the towns pubs. It can actually be quite frightening.
 

         I have personally had to intervene to prevent property damage and injury to others caused 
drunks, having to intervene to prevent lads from getting beaten up by drunks on several 
occasions when the noise of the fight bought me from my house.  This isn’t an acceptable way 
of living.

 
         We suffer constant criminal damage to cars’, the worst single incident was a line of 15 cars 

with wing mirrors kicked off, and a couple of car roofs and bonnets dented from having drunks 
climb on them. Which other town would suffer regular criminal damage to at least £2000.00 
an incident without any resident support from the Police or the Council?

 
         The towns’ policing policy is woeful at best, with the absence of officers worst felt during the 

late night periods when the pubs finish serving at late hours. I have already had a Police 
Inspector call around my house to ‘apologise’ and in his words “For letting the community and 
residents of Park Street down with their lack of diligence, anticipation of problems and 
response to incidents”. That situation is now worse than ever in the current Policing/ funding 
climate. The decision to grant an extended license to the Falcon will act as a catalyst to deliver 
more late night drinkers onto Park Street and is frankly unacceptable.

 
         The correlation between drink and anti-social behaviour is well made and there are spikes in 

both criminal damage and violence in Park Street during the periods when the schools, 
colleges and universities are on term breaks. Adding another pub in the vicinity with a late 
license will not help this situation.

 
         Whilst it is not the responsibility of the pub to govern the behaviour of their patrons beyond 

their premises, there is a history of the bar staff serving inebriated customers with drink way 
Page 44



beyond what could be deemed reasonable and therefore taking no responsibility for the 
businesses’ impact on the local community with people leaving the pub in a shocking state.

 
         The police have asked for a Bouncer and CCTV to be active should this license be granted?

Firstly, the only pub in the whole town to have to use Door Staff is the Black Horse and the 
problems revolving around that pub’s patrons are documented and long. The other pubs in 
Thame do are not deemed to need Bouncers.  If the Police feel there is enough ‘social risk’ 
that the need for a bouncer is required then it seems to me that problems are expected and to 
inflict that on the local community is irresponsible!

 
         There are no CCTV cameras in Park Street  

That has been made abundantly clear every time that there is an incident and the police say 
they can’t do anything as there is no CCTV. The majority of criminal and anti-social incidents 
will occur whilst drunks are leaving the premises and on their way back to the town for cabs or 
walking in ones and twos or groups. Park Street will suffer the fallout and all without the 
support from the Falcon, the Police or the Council.

 
I hope you find my views concise. Any information in the comments is factual and not anecdotal and 
can be corroborated with TVP.
 
I look forward to your response shortly
 
Best regards
 
Cliff Newcomb

Page 45



Extended opening hours at the Falcon Thame

Mike & Mave Holland < aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa >
 
|
Mon 13/02, 16:56
Licensing South
DPS/transfer/prem responses
With regard to The Falcon pub at 1 Thame Park Road Thame Oxon ox9 3ja wishing to extend their 
opening hours I am most strongly opposed to this. As a resident of Park Street i feel there would be a 
lot of noise and disturbance as park street would be the main route for the revellers moving from the 
town pubs when they close to the Falcon Pub we have seen in the past when the pubs have had 
extensions damage to cars etc in park street and very loud behaviour problems and i feel by granting 
the extended hours this could become a more regular problem. Although they are talking of bouncers 
on the door this is only protecting the pub itself and once the revellers leave there will be no control  
over them, and any noise at that time of the morning could upset the sleep of residents who may need 
to get up for work in the morning. Apart from putting more pressure on the police being called out every 
time there is a noise problem. Thank you in anticipation. Regards M holland park street resident.

Page 46



Objection to extension of licensing hours at The Falcon, Thame 
Ref 4363

Felicity Ashworth < aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa >
 
Reply|
Mon 13/02, 13:43
Licensing South
DPS/transfer/prem responses
Extension to licensing of The Falcon, Thame  Ref. 4363

Dear Madam/Sir,
I am writing to express my strong opposition to the proposed extension of licensing laws at The Falcon 
up to 1am Sun - Thurs and to 2 am Fri/Sat.

The Falcon is situated in a residential area of Thame and it should not be open after 11pm, 12mn on Fri 
and Sat. The extension will lead to excessive noise in the area both for close neighbours and those at 
some distance. If people wish to drink so late - they should go into a city centre and not disturb a local 
town, with residents so close.
The noise is both from within the pub itself and also when drinkers leave and wend their noisy way 
home.
Violence is not uncommon, nor other antisocial behaviour. There are residential care homes in the close 
vicinity - the noise and bad behaviour will be particularly upsetting to their residents.

I hope my views will be taken into consideration.

Yours sincerely 

Felicity Ashworth
aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa

Page 47



The Falcon Pub - extended opening hours objection

Nick Black <aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa>
 
|
Mon 13/02, 17:20
Licensing South
DPS/transfer/prem responses
You forwarded this message on 14/02/2017 08:39
FAO: The Licensing Officer, South Oxfordshire District Council

Dear Sir/Madam,

I am writing to express my objection to the extended opening hours of The Falcon Pub, 1 
Thame Park Road, Thame, Oxon, OX9 3JA.

As a resident of Park Street, I fear my household and neighbours will be adversely 
affected. 

Revellers seeking late night drinking will walk from the town centre to The Falcon, and 
then later, make this journey in reverse as they seek taxis at the rank outside Sainsbury's. 
As they process up and down Park Street, these people will make considerable noise and 
pose a public nuisance. I also fear that cars and properties could be vandalised.

I hope my objection will be logged and noted as an objection by someone 'in the vicinity'.

Yours faithfully,

Mrs Laura Black

aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa-- 
Sent from My iPhone

Page 48



The Falcon Thame ref 4363 Extended Opening

Duncan Keeley < aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa >
 
|
Mon 13/02, 18:09
Licensing South
DPS/transfer/prem responses
You forwarded this message on 14/02/2017 08:39
Dear Sir / Madam 

I write to object to the postposed extended opening hours for the Falcon in Thame. 

I am concerned about this proposal and do not think that it should be granted.  

I live in Croft Road - not immediately adjacent to the Falcon but not far, and we often pass the pub 
returning from the town centre in the evenings.  I would be concerned by the implications of extended 
licensing hours for the residents of the elderly residential facilities nearby, as well as all the residents of 
the numerous other residential properties very close to the pub.  With the closure of the Black Horse in 
the town centre the Falcon with the proposed extended licensing hours would be likely to be a focus for 
those who wish to drink late in Thame with a considerable potential for public nuisance in the vicinity of 
the pub late at night. 

My understanding is that Jimmy Figgs in the town centre closes at midnight Monday to Saturday and 
10.30 on Sunday. 

Many thanks for giving this matter your attention.

Duncan Keeley

aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa

Page 49



RE: The Falcon, Park Street, Thame - ref. 4363

Ben Freeman <aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa>
 

Mon 13/02, 20:36
Licensing South;
Rachael Gant <aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa>
DPS/transfer/prem responses
You forwarded this message on 14/02/2017 08:40
Dear Sir/Madam,

I am writing to register my objection to the application for an extended premises licence by Paula 
Dimock, Landlady at The Falcon, 1 Thame Park Road, Thame, OX9 3JA (“the Application”).
 
The basis for this opposition is that extending the licensing hours for these premises will not 
promote the licensing objectives stated in the Application, particularly the prevention of crime, 
disorder and public nuisance. 
 
Having reviewed the Application, The Falcon proposes to significantly extend its opening hours 
throughout the week and at weekends. We do not consider this to be reasonable for an 
establishment that is 
 

1.      located off a potentially dangerous three-way junction (with no zebra 
crossing, traffic lights or other traffic calming measures in place);
2.      in a residential area; and
3.      with an outside beer garden on a residential street to the front of the pub.

 
Considering in the context of the construction of the residential care development that is 
currently underway at the old Thame Service Station site, the increased footfall generated from 
an extended license, will significantly alter the character of the road.
 
We have lived in the terrace adjacent to the pub for six years. During this time, we have 
maintained a neighbourly relationship with The Falcon and on occasion even been customers.  We 
have always understood that when living in close proximity to a public house, some disturbance 
would be inevitable. However, more recently, residents have been suffering from increased noise 
nuisance and anti-social behaviour at all hours of the day and night.
Granting an extension to The Falcon opening hours to 01:00, Sunday to Thursday and 02:00 on 
Friday to Saturday would provide a further source of disruption beyond a point that is reasonable 
for residents to have to tolerate and is most likely to exacerbate the incidents that currently 
occur. Such incidents already include
 
•           Disturbance from customers leaving the pub – shouting/arguing/drunken behaviour.
•           Frequent use of the pavement directly outside our house to take phone calls, smoke or 
speaking in raised voices, often including using window sills, doorsteps and the pavement as a 
seating area and/or place to leave empty drinks containers and cigarette butts.
•           Use of the area outside of the pub as a beer garden. It is unrealistic to expect that the 
publicans are going to be able to stop people using this area after 23:00, when clearly people will 
want to be outside to smoke. This area is just yards from our property and when we need to go to 
sleep, in order to get up and go to work the next day, the increase in people outside the premises 
after 23:00 is not acceptable.

Page 50



•           Illegal parking outside the establishment during opening hours on double yellow lines. This 
occurs most days and evenings and we have included photographic evidence to illustrate this.
•           Taxi cabs sat outside with engines running to collect customers.  This is both a noise 
disturbance and contributes to air pollution and also contributes to the illegal parking outside of 
our property.
•           The pub hosts a weekly night for a scooter club, who park their scooters outside. When 
leaving at closing time this group are extremely noisy, leaving scooters on idle and revving 
engines. This noise disturbance would be even less acceptable if it occurred even later at night.
•           On several occasions, we have had to clear vomit from our doorstep or surrounding 
pavement.
•           Pub customers taking advantage of the 24hr garage opposite, creating a locus of activity 
and noise following closing time. This is already disturbing to those of us within earshot of the 
shouted (and often aggressive) requests the beleaguered staff are subject to.
 
If the Application was granted, the opening hours of The Falcon would be the latest (by up to 2 
hours) of any public house or bar in Thame for the Sunday to Thursday period. For the Friday and 
Saturday period only one other pub in the town is open until 02:00, this being The Black Horse – 
which is notorious in the community for anti-social behaviour.

By extending the opening hours to those proposed in the Application, The Falcon would become 
the latest opening public house in Thame. It seems highly likely that this will change the type of 
customer coming to the pub, and encourage further anti-social behaviour.  The geographical 
position of The Falcon should also be kept in mind – it is some way out of the centre of Thame 
and this will cause a great deal of additional footfall of (invariably intoxicated) people up and 
down Park Street.
                                                                                          
For the reasons set out above, we strongly object to the Application and I would urge the 
Licensing Authority to refuse it.
 
I would appreciate an acknowledgement of this email, and to be kept informed of the progress of 
the Application. I have also sent a copy of this letter by mail.

Yours sincerely,

Ben & Rachael - aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa

Page 51



Application for license variation #4363, The Falcon pub, Thame.

Chris Hancock < aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa >
 
Reply|
Tue 14/02, 00:30
Licensing South
DPS/transfer/prem responses
You forwarded this message on 14/02/2017 08:41
FAO: The Licensing Officer

Re: licensing variation #4363, Extended opening hours, The Falcon, Thame.

We would like to place on record our objection to this application.  

We understand the owners desire for increasing business, however feel that this move could be at the 
expense of its neighbours, of which there are many. 

This pub has domestic dwellings in close proximity on every side. We have a young family and 
experience loud noise and shouting late at night from time to time and have good reason to believe 
that this would increase with later licensing hours. 

The request / requirement from the Police regarding cctv and security staff at weekends proves that anti 
social behaviour is expected with this kind of late license. 

In the past there has usually been one venue in Thame that is open later than the rest. Each of these 
pubs have, inevitably, turned out the same way.

The Falcon's location is too far out from the town centre to be a suitable venue for what would be 
Thame’s latest license. There could be a range of problems with noise, anti social behaviour, damage 
and litter all escalating due to a large shift of customers late on in the evening / early hours of the 
morning. 

Thank you for your time,

C & H. Hancock

Park Terrace, Thame.

Page 52



Falcon Pub, 1 Thame Road, Thame OX9 3JA- objection to licence 
application

Morris, Simon < aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa >
 

Tue 14/02, 09:57
Licensing South
DPS/transfer/prem responses
To help protect your privacy, some content in this message has been blocked. To re-enable the blocked 
features, click here.
To always show content from this sender, click here.
This message was sent with high importance.
You forwarded this message on 14/02/2017 11:03
Dear Sir/ Madam
 
I am writing to formally object to the proposed application to extend licensing hours at the Falcon Pub.
 
I live at aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa, Thame aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa which adjoins the main gate entrance to 
Elms Park. We are already directly affected from time to time by late night revellers walking down Park Street 
from the town centre, who use the park entrance as a natural stopping point and/ or for loitering in the park. We 
are often woken up in the night by this with people urinating and sometimes vomiting in the vicinity.  
 
With the pending closure of the Black Horse, if a late licence at the Falcon is granted, this would also make it a 
potential prime late night venue. The pub is located outside of the town centre in a residential area and is not 
suitable for a late licence in my view as it would lead to an increase in late night drinkers walking to and from the 
centre along Park Street. I think this would directly affect my family with more late night disturbances as they 
hang around the Park entrance which is next to my house.
 
In summary, I feel that we would be directly affected by a late night pub at the far end of Park Street due to 
increased instances of public disorder and nuisance along Park Street which is the main access from the town 
centre and we are therefore very concerned about this proposal and object to the application to extend licensing 
hours.
 
Yours faithfully
 
aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa 

Simon Morris

Page 53



The Falcon Pub Thame

peter satchell < aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa >
 
|
Tue 14/02, 12:22
Licensing South
DPS/transfer/prem responses
You forwarded this message on 14/02/2017 12:37
Dear Sir, Madam,
 
My name is Peter Satchell and I have lived with my wife for some 40 years at aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa. 
Over the years we have experienced vandalism to our cars, late night fighting, rowdy behaviour and 
plenty of vomit in the street outside our house.  Over recent years this behaviour has been 
considerably reduced and we believe that extending the opening hours of the Falcon Pub would 
return us to ‘’the bad old days’’ we have experienced in the past.  We support facilities for everyone to 
have a good time but would prefer if this is achieved without encouraging binge drinking late at night. 
  We definitely oppose this application.
 
Yours faithfully,
 
Peter and Penny Satchell

Page 54



Extended Licencing Hours Application for The Falcon Pub - 
Thame

Diane Curtis-Preston < aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa >
 
Reply|
Wed 15/02, 08:06
Licensing South;
'Diane Curtis-Preston' < aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa >
DPS/transfer/prem responses
This message was sent with high importance.
You forwarded this message on 15/02/2017 09:51
I am writing to object to the application for extended licencing hours for The Falcon Pub, 1 Thame Park 
Road, Thame, Oxon.
 
We live at aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa in Thame and have already fallen victim to people walking home 
late at night / early hours of the morning from other pubs in the town centre that open late. To date 
we have been woken in the early hours by shouting.  Had windows and the front door knocked. Had 
rubbish left on the window sill outside. Had my car damaged by having the bottom sill kicked off it on 
the pavement side. (This was reported to the police).
 
In light of the closure of The Black Horse, which has held the extended hours licence, we feel there is a 
high chance that more people will walk down Park Street to The Falcon having already been in town 
drinking and then potentially back to the taxi rank too.  We therefore feel we would be at an even 
greater risk of antisocial behaviour over and above that of which we have already suffered.
 
Should you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Regards
 
Diane Curtis Preston
aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa

Page 55



Falcon Public House

Terence Maloney < aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa >
 
|
Tue 14/02, 20:04
Licensing South
DPS/transfer/prem responses
The message sender has requested a read receipt. To send a receipt, click here.
You forwarded this message on 15/02/2017 09:45
 
To whom it may concern,
 
I understand that the Falcon Public House, 1 Thame Park Road, Thame OX9 3JA, has applied for 
extended opening hours which mean the premises will be open until 1.00am on Sunday to Thursday 
and 2.00am Friday and Saturday nights.
 
This is a very small local pub in a residential area and not located in the Centre of town.  It is set 
directly on the road and has very limited outdoor space to the front of the premises.  Currently this 
space causes the local residents to experience issues of drunken behaviour and is already noisy at the 
end of the night. 
 
I understand that the Black Horse public house in the town centre is due to close and with that in 
mind, feel that the extension would cause unnecessary antisocial behaviour outside the town centre 
where it would be harder to manage.  I am local to the pub and regularly have customers from the 
Falcon using my window ledge for cigarette breaks.
 
I would politely ask that you do not approve the extended the opening hours for the Falcon to ensure 
that the area remains largely residential and the Falcon remains a good honest local pub.
 
 
Regards
 
 
Terence Maloney
aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa

Page 56



Extended opening hours at the Falcon Pub, 1 Park street, Thame, 
Oxon, ox93ja

Chris Livesey < aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa
>
 
Reply|
Wed 15/02, 10:30
Licensing South
DPS/transfer/prem responses
You forwarded this message on 15/02/2017 11:24
As a resident of Park Street in Thame, I object to the request to extend the opening hours of the above 
Pub. I believe it will result in increased noise, disturbance, crime, vandalism, litter, public disorder & 
nuisance for local residents. I also consider the pub to be too far out of the town centre to warrant 
extended opening hours especially as it is situated in a residential area with no other shops, pubs, 
clubs nearby.
 
Yours sincerely
 
Mr. C. Livesey
aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa

Page 57



Licensing objection - Falcon Pub, 1 Thame Park Rd, Thame OX9 
3JA

Paul Gardner < aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa >
 
Reply|
Wed 15/02, 10:48
Licensing South
DPS/transfer/prem responses
You forwarded this message on 15/02/2017 11:25
Dear Sir/Madam,

We are writing to object to the proposed extension of licensing hours at the Falcon Pub in 
Thame Park Road, for the obvious reasons that:

- There will be a procession of inebriated late night drinkers trailing from Thame town centre 
along the High Street and the largely residential Park Street and Thame Park Road between 
11pm and 2.30am.

- There will likely be an increase in crime, litter, noise and anti-social behaviour in this largely 
residential area during these hours.  

- Thame town centre would be a far more suitable location for late night drinking.

We are writing at this late stage, as we have only today been made aware of this licensing 
application and feel compelled to make our objections heard immediately.

Yours sincerely,

Paul Gardner
Joanna Gardner
aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa

Page 58



The Falcon, 1 Thame Park Road, Thame, OX9 3JA

hilary carter < aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa >
 
Reply|
Wed 15/02, 09:59
Licensing South
DPS/transfer/prem responses
You forwarded this message on 15/02/2017 11:50
FAO Licensing Officer:

We are writing to strongly object to the application by the Falcon Public House for 
extended licensing hours based on the following:

Increased crime:
The fact police have asked for CCTV and a bouncer indicates they recognise that there will 
be problems caused by the extended hours. The use of a bouncer or CCTV will not help 
those of us who live 200 yards from the pub.

There will be increased crime, public disorder - fights in the streets, drug problems, 
vandalism of property. Public nuisance - screaming and shouting, urinating and vomiting 
in the street, just yards from our home.

I am concerned for my safety at night and that of my family in my home and 
also when walking home from an evening out.

The Black Horse pub is closing in Thame and is a very well known trouble spot, this 
application will move the problem to a residential area, as the licensing officer you need to 
recognise the enormous impact this will have on the lives of the residents and make this 
end of town a dangerous no-go area in the evenings.

Yours sincerely,

Hilary & Nick Carter
aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa

Page 59



The Falcon pub, Thame extended hours: objection

Kate Charman <aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa>
 
Reply|
Wed 15/02, 12:58
Licensing South
DPS/transfer/prem responses
You forwarded this message on 15/02/2017 13:02
To whom it may concern,
 
Objection to late licensing hours at the Falcon Pub, 1 Thame Park Road, Thame OX9 3JA
 
I am writing to object to the extended licensing hours requested by the Falcon pub in Thame. I live 
on nearby Park Street which is the direct route from the pub to the town, and I fear there will be a 
lot more late night noise and disturbance. I fear late night pub leavers will head towards the town 
for taxis and routes home and will keep us awake in this residential area. I object strongly to the 
pub having late licensing hours when it's in a residential area and will disturb many people late at 
night.
 
Yours
Kate Charman
aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa

Page 60



licence reference 4363 Falcon Thame

aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa

 

Wed 15/02, 15:29
Licensing South
DPS/transfer/prem responses
You forwarded this message on 15/02/2017 15:32
Dear Sir/Madam

I am writing to register my objection to the application for an extended premises licence by Paula 
Dimock, Landlady at The Falcon, 1 Thame Park Road, Thame, OX9 3JA (“the Application”).

I wish to object in the strongest terms to the application.  Currently we suffer from noise from the pub in 
the evenings, particularly in the summer when bedroom windows are open but also through the rest of 
the year.  Although we are on Chinnor Road, the sound carries clearly to our house affecting the front 
bedrooms on the first and second floor which face the pub.  Disturbances that we have already suffered 
include:

 Talking and shouting of drinkers and smokers outside the front of the pub under the covered 
area.

 Music from the pub when the windows are open

 Noise from customers leaving the pub and walking down Chinnor Road.

 Aggressive (loud) revving of engines and pulling away/acceleration when customers leave the 
pub by car/ motor scooter.

The proposed times would severly increase the potential for disturbance and nuisance.  I am therefore 
objecting to the extension of the licensing hours for these premises on the basis that the change will not 
promote the licensing objectives stated in the Application, particularly the prevention of crime, disorder 
and public nuisance. 
 
Having reviewed the Application, The Falcon proposes to significantly extend its opening hours 
throughout the week and at weekends. We do not consider this to be reasonable for an establishment 
that:
 
1.      Is located off a potentially dangerous three-way junction (with no zebra crossing, traffic lights or 
other traffic calming measures in place);
2.      Is located in a residential area with houses close on three sides and on the opposite side of the 
road
3.      Has an outside beer garden (and smokers shelter) on a residential street to the front of the pub.
 
Considered in the context of the construction of the residential care development that is currently 
underway at the old Thame Service Station site, the increased footfall generated from an extended 
license, will significantly alter the character of the road.
 
Granting an extension to The Falcon opening hours to 01:00, Sunday to Thursday and 02:00 on Friday 
to Saturday would provide a further source of disruption beyond a point that is reasonable for residents 
to have to tolerate and is most likely to exacerbate the disturbances that I have already outlined above. 
 
If the Application was granted, the opening hours of The Falcon would be the latest (by up to 2 hours) of 
any public house or bar in Thame for the Sunday to Thursday period. For the Friday and Saturday 
period only one other pub in the town is open until 02:00, this being The Black Horse – which is 
notorious in the community for anti-social behaviour.
 
By extending the opening hours to those proposed in the Application, The Falcon would become the 
latest opening public house in Thame. It seems highly likely that this will change the type of customer 

Page 61



coming to the pub, and encourage further anti-social behaviour.  The geographical position of The 
Falcon should also be kept in mind – it is some way out of the centre of Thame and this will cause a 
great deal of additional footfall of (invariably intoxicated) people up and down Park Street.  It would also 
generate addition vehicle traffic for a pub with no parking in a residential area that is already short of 
parking.
                                                                                          
For the reasons set out above, I strongly object to the Application and I would urge the Licensing 
Authority to refuse it.
 
I would appreciate an acknowledgement of this email, and to be kept informed of the progress of the 
Application.
 
Yours sincerely,

Nick Rogers
aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa

Page 62



Objection to extended license at the Falcon Pub Thame OX9 3JA
Elysse Knight <aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa>
 
Reply|
Wed 15/02, 19:06
Licensing South
DPS/transfer/prem responses
Hi,
My family live at aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa, and believe we will be directly affected if the Falcon 
Pub at 1 Park Road, Thame, OX9 3JA is successful in their application to extend their 
licensing hours. With the impending closure of the Black Horse in Thame, we believe the 
extended hours of the Falcon would draw the late night crowd from the centre of Thame 
out through Park Street which is purely residential and 90% families with children under 5. 
Having a young family, we believe the extended hours are unnecessary and will increase 
crime and unwanted behaviour such as vomiting on paths and urinating on a residential 
street. For this reason we strongly object to the application,
Best,
Dr Elysse Knight, PhD
aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa

Page 63



The Falcon (Ref 4363)

Nicola Colao < aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa >
 
Reply|
Wed 15/02, 19:56
Licensing South
DPS/transfer/prem responses
Dear Sir / Madam
 
I am writing to you in regard to the application by The Falcon pub in Thame to extend its 
opening hours. I live in Park Street and can see and hear The Falcon pub from my house.
 
I am very concerned that an application to open this pub until 1 am in the morning would even 
be considered during the week in a residential area populated by people who have to get up 
early to get to work during the week from Monday to Friday. The Falcon is not an especially 
quiet pub – used as it is by the biking fraternity. I have no problem with this group per se – but 
do not consider it acceptable to have to listen to motorbikes revving up at 1am in the morning 
during the week. My other concern is that anyone who wants to be out drinking at this time 
during the week clearly does not have to get up for work early the next morning and there is 
no reason to think these people will have any respect for local residents who do need to sleep 
during the night to get up for work the next day.
 
I personally don’t want to have the pub open to 2 am at the weekends and the noise and 
potential issues late night drunks will have on our locality. Please consider the people who live 
here. I really hope that the potential of the Falcon to make more money is not considered over 
the wellbeing of local residents. Please don’t turn one of Thame’s much loved streets into a 
haunt for late night revellers. We are a local community and this application is something 
which is allowed through will affect our quality of life in a thoroughly negative way.
 
Please don’t allow this to happen.
 
With kind regards,

Nicola Colao

aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa 

Page 64



The Falcon Pub, 1 Thame Park Rd, Thame - OBJECTION to 
licensing extension

Alison Smith aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa

 
Reply|
Yesterday, 16:30
Licensing South;
aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa DPS/transfer/prem responses
This message was sent with high importance.
You forwarded this message on 16/02/2017 16:58
Dear Sir/Madam,

The Falcon Pub, Thame – Extended opening hours

We are writing to voice our strong objection to the proposed application from the Falcon pub in Thame to 
extend its opening hours.

As residents of Park Street we are in the immediate vicinity of the Falcon and believe that such an 
extension could cause significant noise disruption to the street at unsocial hours, not to mention potential 
vandalism and mess. 

Having purchased our house in Park Street in order to be away from the immediate town centre and noise 
we are concerned that pub goers will walk along Park Street towards the Falcon after normal closing time 
in town, and could then reverse their journey back up Park Street when the Falcon closes – which could be 
as late as 2am on Saturday and Sunday mornings. We also believe that the pub has applied to stay open 
until 1am on weekdays, which could significantly impact on our sleep during the working week.

We hope that the District Council will hear our, and others’ voices on this matter.

Yours,

Alison Smith and Tim Freeman
aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa 

Page 65



LICENSING APPLICATION 4363
Viv and Mark Gardiner < aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa >
 
Reply|
Yesterday, 19:10
Licensing South
DPS/transfer/prem responses
DEAR SIR OR MADAM,

As the owner of a house in Park Street, Thame, I write to object to the application made by the Falcon 
Pub (REF 4363) to increase its opening hours to 01.00 hours on Sunday, Monday, Tuesday, 
Wednesday, Thursday nights and to 02.00 hours on Friday and Saturday nights.

Referring to the document on your website entitled ' New Premises License Variation Application, 
Licensing Act 2003'

Boxes I,J and L on the form give details of their desired extended hours for selling alcohol at the venue.

I object to the increase in selling hours for the following reasons 

a)  The increase in noise levels when customers are leaving the pub at 01.00 in the morning, every 
morning, is not acceptable to the local residents. While I have read the licensee will instruct their 
customers to be quiet the likelihood of this happening is very questionable.

b)  Some of the customers may have travelled by car and the starting of engines at 01.00 will be very 
disturbing.

c) The potential problem of drunk and disorderly behaviour will be increased with longer hours of 
alcohol availability 

d) There is an argument that public houses which sell alcohol to such a late time can cause disruption 
to the working lives of many people - please see......

ALCOHOL, WORK AND PRODUCTIVITY
Scientific Opinion of the Science Group of the European Alcohol and Health Forum 2011;

Quote section 2.5 “A 1-litre increase in total consumption (alcohol) was found to be associated with a 
13% increase in sickness absence among men.”

Increasing the licensing hours by an additional one and half hours on a week day will provide ample 
time for drinkers to increase their intake by over a litre which statistics show can increase their 
likelihood in taking the following day off sick from work by 13 %. This will have a negative effect on the 
local economic community 

Please keep me informed of the procedure in their application and send me a copy of your report as 
soon as it is published. Also the date of the committee meeting so that i can attend 

Yours faithfully 
Mrs Gardiner 

Page 66



Objection to the application made by the Falcon Pub. (REF 4363) 
to increase its opening hours

mitch gardiner <mitchigardiner@hotmail.com>
 
Reply|
Yesterday, 19:40
Licensing South
DPS/transfer/prem responses
DEAR SIR OR MADAM,

As a tenant of a house in Park Street, Thame, situated opposite the Falcon pub I write to 
object to the application made by the Falcon Pub.   ( REF 4363) to increase its opening 
 hours to 01.00 hours on Sunday, Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday, Thursday nights and to 
02.00 hours on Friday and Saturday nights.

I object to the increase in selling hours for the following reasons 

a)  The increase in noise levels when customers are leaving the pub at 01.00 in the 
morning, every morning, is not acceptable to the local residents. While I have read the 
licensee will instruct their customers to be quiet the likelihood of this happening is very 
questionable.

b)  Some of the customers may have travelled by car and the starting of engines at 01.00 
will be very disturbing.

c) The potential problem of drunk and disorderly behaviour will be increased with longer 
hours of alcohol availability 

D) The increase of the service hours has a direct connection to the fact the Blackhorse is 
closing soon. The Falcon are aiming to attract the customers who want to stay out later 
and carry on drinking after all other pubs have shut.  Growing up in Thame I have hear of 
many negative incident associated with the Blackhorse and as a resident of park street I do 
not agree with this being replicated by the falcon in the future. 

Please keep me informed of the procedure in their application and send me a copy of your 
report as soon as it is published. Also the date of the committee meeting so that i can 
attend 

Yours faithfully 
Mr Gardiner & Mrs Spittles

Page 67



Appendix 4

ref. 4363 (The Falcon, Thame)

aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa
 

Mon 13/02, 09:00
Licensing South
DPS/transfer/prem responses
Download 
Save to OneDrive - South Oxfordshire District Council
Good Morning,

I have received the attached letter through my door regarding the extended opening 
hours at the Falcon PH in Thame from a "concerned local resident" that seems to be rather 
scare mongering, I think in the 11 years that I have lived close to this pub I have not 
heard any disturbance, or particularly loud music late at night.
From what I have seen from the application they are applying for the same hours as the 
Cross Keys PH on East Street, which only very rarely if ever flexes it later opening hours. I 
know both pubs attract the same type of clientele and that the falcon wouldn't be looking 
for what the letter describes as the new "Black horse".
As someone who occasionally drinks in the Falcon, I find it to be a pub that is very active 
in the local community and fundraising for local causes, I know of this first hand as i have 
served as the chairman of Thame round table and the falcon (free of charge) helped us to 
stage the carnival not for profit charity bar for the last 3 years.
Speaking to the land ladies they have assured me that the extended opening hours are for 
when they run special nights several times a year, and even then it is very unlikely that 
they would use all available hours on the extended licence, as if I had believed that it 
would become as the attached letter suggests this email to you would have been very 
different.

I thought I would write just because I believe the letter that has been sent out is factually 
incorrect, and this may be the correct channel to express my concerns not with the pub 
but the letter from the concerned resident.

Best Regards
Tim Lancaster
aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa

Page 68



From: Matthew Cook < aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa >
Sent: 09 February 2017 18:03
To: Licensing South
Subject: REF 4363 
 
Hi 

I'd like to support REF 4363 - Chris and Paula do a great job with the Falcon and have 
done for over 10 years now. If they extend their hours it will only be a good thing!

Matthew Cook Ph.D.
aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa

Page 69



Falcon late license ref 4363

Jonathan Harris aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa

 
|
Sun 12/02, 13:29
Licensing South
DPS/transfer/prem responses
Hi 
Totally in favour of the extended opening hours at the Falcon.
This is a very well run and respected pub in the town. 
If only we could have more pubs like the Falcon.
Regards 
Jonathan Harris 
Local resident 

Sent from my iPhone

Page 70



Lucy Brown aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa 
|
Sat 11/02, 15:07
Licensing South
DPS/transfer/prem responses
Good Afternoon.

With regards to the above application reference for the falcon pub in Thame to extend its opening 
hours, I write to back up this request, we do not object. 
The falcon are never very loud and we have not known any incidences to go on like the ones described 
at the likes of the black horse in the town centre referenced in the letter (attached) that strangely we did 
not receive despite living in such close proximity.
We live next door to the falcon at number 2 Thame Park Road and have never had to close our windows 
due to the noise, not even in the warmth of summer. 
We have three small children who have also not been disturbed despite two of them sleeping in the 
front bedroom mere feet from the pub itself. So in conclusion, as a neighbour and a young family with 
young children we do not have any issues with the falcon pub extending the late license. 

With kind regards 
aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa

Sent from my iPhone

Page 71



The Falcon public house
Paul Hayes < aaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaa >
 
Wed 15/02, 07:42
Licensing South
DPS/transfer/prem responses
You forwarded this message on 15/02/2017 09:51

Good morning 
Regarding a letter I received through my door about The Falcon public house. I have been a 
resident in Park terrace for 3 and a half years. And my house is to the rear of it. I have never 
had any problems with noise or felt uncomfortable walking my dog past late evening whilst the 
pub is open. Looking at the place daily I think it is a very well managed and tidy public house. 
Never any litter or glasses left out overnight. My issues living in Park terrace regarding noise 
or drunk activities is from the Marks & Spencer Garage. Where from 10pm a intercom is used 
which results in loud voice activities through the night. Music from a few cars which 
congregate whilst buying fuel sweets etc. I have a couple of time used the public house 
myself. And have found it to be a very mature well behave establishment that appear to do a 
lot of fund raising events also run by 2 very professional families that have a huge respect for 
neighbours. I have been made aware of the appeal of the later licence and belive it's on the 
very rare occasions of an event such as birthday party where families want to stay maybe 
longer than the 11pm close. So as the Falcon public house do not breach there licence they 
have asked for the extension. 
This does not mean they will be open till 1am or 2am daily but if in the future a function looks 
like it's going on longer. They have the licence to stay longer than 11pm.
With having found the facts by asking myself I as a very close resident back the Falcon public 
house 100 %
Kind Regards 
Paul Hayes

Get Outlook for Android

Page 72

https://aka.ms/ghei36

	Agenda
	3 Procedure
	4 Application for a variation of the premises licence for The Falcon, 1 Thame Park Road, Thame, Oxfordshire, OX9 3JA.

